

Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
465 Medford Street
Suite 2200
Boston, MA 02129-1400
Tel: 617.886.7400
Fax: 617.886.7600
Email: BOS@HaleyAldrich.com

**HALEY &
ALDRICH**

23 January 1998
File No. 12085-040

City of Cambridge Mayor's Office
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Attention: Mr. Frank Duehay

Subject: Massachusetts Contingency Plan
Subpart N - Public Notice
Release Abatement Measure Plan
Read Block
Massachusetts Avenue and John F. Kennedy Street
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Ladies & Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client, Symmes, Maini & McKee Associates, Inc., we are notifying your offices of our intent to implement a Release Abatement Measure (RAM) Plan in connection with redevelopment of the subject site owned by the Cambridge Savings Bank. According to Subpart N of the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (MCP) notification must occur at least seven days prior to implementation of a RAM Plan, and must include information about the purpose, nature, and expected duration of the RAM. This information is presented in a copy of our proposed RAM Plan dated 22 January 1998 which has been filed with the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and City of Cambridge Mayor's Office.

This letter comprises our notification as required by the MCP, 310 CMR 40.1403 (3)(a) and (d). If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely yours,
HALEY & ALDRICH, INC.



Cole E. Worthy III
Senior Engineer

c: DEP - Northeast Region Office Regional Office; Attn: Mr. John Fitzgerald
Symmes, Maini & McKee Associates, Inc., Attn: Mr. Philip Poinelli
City of Cambridge Health Department, Attn: Ms. Elizabeth McGaw

F:\12085\040\ramnot.wpf

OFFICES

Cleveland
Ohio

Denver
Colorado

Hartford
Connecticut

Los Angeles
California

Manchester
New Hampshire

Newark
New Jersey

Portland
Maine

Rochester
New York

San Diego
California

San Francisco
California

Washington
District of Columbia

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
JAN 28 AM 10 17
CAMBRIDGE MA.

20-1

Consent Communication #20

5-61
Communication was received from Cole E. Worthy III, Senior Engineer, Haley & Aldrich, notifying the City of their intent to implement a Release Abatement Measure (RAM) Plan in connection with redevelopment of Read Block owned by Cambridge Savings Bank.

In City Council February 2, 1998

PLACED ON FILE